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SOUTHERN ASSOCIANON OF COLLEGES AND SCHOOLS
COMMISSION ON COLLEGES

November 10, 2016

Dr, Ray M. Keck, III

Interim President

Texas A&M University-Commerce
P.O. Box 3011

Commerce, TX 75428

Dear Dr. Keck:

Thank you for your letter of August 29, 2016, notifying the Commission of the intent to enter into a dual
degree arrangement with Namseoul University, Chonan, Republic of Korea, effective August 29, 2016.
The participating institutions will award separate academic awards, and a signed copy of the agreement
was provided. The agreement will enhance the educational and multicultural opportunities for students at
both institutions.

As Namseoul University is not accredited by SACSCOC, the agreement includes the appropriate
disclaimer statement describing the relationship between institutions. Disclaimer statements for
additional accreditations held by Texas A&M University-Commerce but not by Namseoul University
(such as College of Business accreditation by AACSB International—the Association to Advance
Collegiate Schools of Business) were also noted. The agreement delineates the amount of credit that may
be earned through the arrangement in accordance with SACSCOC Comprehensive Standard 3.5.2
(Institutional credits for a degree), the application process, English proficiency requirement, and
determination of eligible courses, among other issues.

The following contact information was provided:

Texas A&M —Commerce University:
Mr. Jacques L. Fuqua, Jr.

Executive Director of Global Programs

The Joe B. Hinton Office of International Studies
Ferguson Social Sciences Building #220
Commerce, TX 75429-3011

Email: jacques.fuqua@tamuc.edu
Phone: (903) 468-6034

Namgseoul University:
Yoon Hyeon Lee, Ph.D.

Dean, International & External Cooperation Affairs
91 Dachak-no, Seonghwan-eup

Seobuk-gu, Cheonan City, Choongnam

Korea 331-707

Email:  skylee@nsu.ac.kr
Phone: +82-41-580-2770/2331
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We accept the notification of the dual degree with Namseoul University and request no additional
information.

Best regards,
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Sarah L. Armstrong, Ph.D. 75
Director of Substantive Change
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cc:  Dr. Shonda Gibson, Executive Director for Institutional Effectiveness and Research
Dr. Mary P. Kirk



